STATE OF HAWAII DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ADDENDUM NO. 1 FOR TEMPORARY KAPAA BYPASS ROAD REPAIR, VICINITY OF OLOHENA ROAD DISTRICTS OF KAWAIHAU ISLAND OF KAUAI PROJECT NO. 5600-02-23M February 9, 2024

This Addendum shall make the following amendments to the Bid Documents:

A. PLANS:

- 1. Delete Plan Sheet No. 8 Water Pollutuion and Erosion Control Notes and replace with the attached Plan Sheet No. ADD. 8 WATER POLLUTION AND EROSION CONTROL NOTES
- 2. Delete Plan Sheet No. 14 Roadway Plan and replace with the attached Plan Sheet No. ADD. 14 ROADWAY PLAN

The following are provided for information.

B. PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES

1. Attached are the January 25, 2024 Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes and Attendance Sheet for information.

C. RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI'S / QUESTIONS)

1. The attached Responses to Request for Information is provided for information.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

for LAWRENCE J. DILL

or LAWRENCE J. DILL
Program Manager

MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID MEETING

PROJECT: Temporary Kapaa Bypass Road Repair, Vicinity of

Olohena Road

FED-AID PROJ. NO.: 5600-02-23M

LOCATION: Microsoft Teams Video Conference

DATE & TIME: January 25, 2024 at 10:00 A.M.

IN ATTENDANCE:

Eric Fujikawa HDOT – HWY-K

Scott Kunioka Akinaka and Associates, Ltd. Ryden Quitoriano Akinaka and Associates, Ltd.

Taylor Byington WW Clyde

Garett Ichimura Koga Engineering & Construction, Inc.

Alyssa Carveiro Earthworks Pacific, Inc.

Scott Smith Cushnie Construction Company, Inc.

The meeting started at 10:00 A.M. Eric Fujikawa began the meeting with an introduction and overview of the project's scope of work.

Anything said at this meeting is for clarification purposes only, the bid documents shall govern over anything said today and discrepancies shall be clarified via addendum.

All questions resulting from this meeting were directed to be submitted through HIePRO and will be answered through an addendum.

The HIePRO contract start date of 5/1/24 is an estimate only and the official notice to proceed will be issued by HDOT in accordance with the contract specifications.

The following question was raised at the meeting:

There were no questions

With no questions or comments, the pre-bid meeting was adjourned at 10:07 A.M.

The minutes of the meeting will be distributed in Addendum No. 1 of the Contract Plans. Contractors will be notified via HIePRO when the addendum will be available.

Responses to Request for Information (RFI's/Questions) HIePRO Questions for solicitation B24001353 Temporary Kapaa Bypass Road Repair, Vicinity of Olohena Road Project No. 5600-02-23M As of February 2, 2024

1. Will the project contract be administered by an outside construction manager? If so, which firm?

RESPONSE: The project is expected to be managed by a construction management company. The firm is not identified at this time.

2. Sheet # EC-3 of 5 Sheets- Sheet #8. Permit Requirements: states that the calculated land disturbance is 34.43acres. Please confirm if this project falls under an NPDES Permit?

RESPONSE: See Addendum No. 1 for updated Sheet 8

3. Is there an attendees list from the pre-bid meeting?

RESPONSE: See pre-bid meeting minutes in Addendum No. 1

4. Please confirm if the contract duration is from 05/01/2024 to 05/31/2024 as stated in the General Information of the HIePRO webpage or 70 working days as stated on P-1 of the Proposal.

RESPONSE: The May 1, 2024 start date is an estimate only and the official notice to proceed will be issued by HDOT in accordance with the contract specifications. The 70 working days as stated on P-1 of the Proposal will be the length of the contract.